Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 52393

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 RWRClaim Date: April 29, 2024
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature
Trip Details: Travel for Session
Date Expenses Amount
April 29, 2024 57(km) $35.91
April 29, 2024 Airfare - oneway $443.00
April 29, 2024 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 30, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 01, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 02, 2024 Airfare - oneway $443.00
May 02, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 02, 2024 Taxi $131.35
Total Payable $1284.76

Date 01 Aug 2024 Signature

Dykeman, Megan VM134728 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



I EEEEEEEEEEEEEE————.

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: April 29, 2024 10:29 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

g -

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name Megan Dykeman
Company Legislative Assembly Of British Columbia
P —
Monday, April 29, 2024 Invoice #792653
FARE-YWH-FULL2023 $414.29
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $21.09
Il vancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $421.91
Taxes $21.09
Arrival:
Grand Total $443.00

- Victoria Harbour
» Directions




Mastercard $443.00
35 minutes Date / Time april 29, 2024 e || IIEIN

Summary KooK K 8Ok % ***-
-

1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 091694

Confirmed

Megan Dykeman, Female

Add to Calendar

(]

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.
Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any
onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet

will be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded, per departure from any
of the 3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour, Nanaimo Harbour.




I EEEEEEEEEEEEEE————.

Subject: Helijet Flight
Start: Thu 2024-05-02
End: Thu 2024-05-02
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: Dykeman, Megan
Categories: Health
Booking #798693
Thursday, May 2, 2024 Invoice #792655
FARE-YWH-FULL2023 $414.29
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $21.09
[l Victoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $421.91
Taxes $21.09
Arrival:
Grand Total $443.00
[l Vancouver Harbour

» Directions
35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
Megan Dykeman, Female

Add to Calendar

[x]




TRANSACTION RECORD
MACLURE'S CAB 13
1275 751H AVE W
VANCOUVER BC

Purchase

Apr 25,2024 I
MASTERCARD uxmmu**-
Entry: Tap EMV (H)

Ref#. 017 0SCJ34Y6RJQAKOU
Auth#: 051829 Response: 01-027
Order: = MGO1714082649106
Usermname: |

Amount $131.35
Tip $25.00

Total $ 156.35

A0000000041010 Mastercard
TVR 0000008001

Approved
Signature Not Reqmred

ImportantRetain ;s .
recarg

OPy far yaur '




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

o

Claim Number: 52470

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 RWRClaim Date: May 12, 2024
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature
Trip Details: travel for session
Date Expenses Amount
May 12, 2024 57(km) $35.91
May 16, 2024 57(km) $35.91
May 12, 2024 Airfare - oneway $443-00--307.00
May 12, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
May 13, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 14, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 15, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 16, 2024 Airfare - oneway $399.00
May 16, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
Total Payable $4472.32-1036.32
Date 25 Jul 2024 Signature

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

Sent: May 12, 2024 1:37 PM

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
Cm—
Sunday, May 12, 2024 Invoice #792660
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- SALE - Seat Sale $299 $284.76
Departure: +GST $14.62
Il vancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $292.38
Taxes $14.62
Arrival:
Grand Total $307.00

- Victoria Harbour
» Directions




Mastercard $307.00
35 minutes Date / Time May 12, 2024 @ |

Summary HOR R R R K n*-
]

1 Passengers - SuperSale Authorization 095887

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

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to 5pm day prior to departure. Upgrade
to higher fare may also be required if original fare not available.

After 5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by contacting Helijet by phone or in-
person at the terminal before your scheduled departure time.

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way
travel.

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or
return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

SALE Fares do not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions.

ACCESSIBILIT Y:

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

From: reservation@harbourair.com

Sent: May 15, 2024 4:49 PM

To: Dykeman, Meqan;_

Subject: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

I You don't often get email from reservation@harbourair.com. Learn why this is important

S = e s e

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards Locations

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air! To ensure your experience is
as easy and enjoyable as possible, please review this email in full, along with the booking information,
and fare conditions prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account -

Megan Dykeman

.

Thursday, May 16, 2024 Invoice #8179785

Air Transportation Charges

Flight -/Twin Otter

Sked 200 : (1) Flex $342.12
Departure: Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00
- Victoria Harbour Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee $1.18
D BIERLTE Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee $2.00
Arrival: Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $12.85
- Vancouver Harbour Taxes, Fees and Charges
» Directions Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $10.85




35 minutes + Goods and Services Tax $19.00

Baggage
KK - Confirmed
All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee $0.00
1 Passenger(s) - Flex
Megan Dykeman, Female Billing $380.00
Taxes $19.00
Add to Calendar
Grand Total $399.00

Please carefully review the Flex Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions
and pricing.

Flex Terms & Conditions
Checking-in:

e Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes
before the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers must be fully checked-in 15 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board
their scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right
to cancel the passenger's return flights.

Required Travel Documents:

e All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid government
issued photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued identificati on without a
photograph.

Priority Boarding:

e Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where available. Priority Boarding
allows eligible passengers to board the aircraft ahead of passengers on other tiers,
allowing for first selection of seating.

e Passengers with Priority Boarding must present promptly for boarding at the Pilot's
announcement. Passengers who do not present promptly may lose Priority Boarding for
that reservation.

e Specific seats on the aircraft are not guaranteed. Pilots may move passengers out of
chosen seats to accommodate weight and balance restrictions.






